

TRESWELL WITH COTTAM PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
TREASURER/CLERK - MARALYN PAPWORTH
Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting
Wednesday 21st July, 2021, 7.30pm

AGENDA:

1. **Standard Item: Welcome/Councillors, guests:** Cllrs. Salter, Fox, Cope, Bowden, Tomlinson, Gamble, CCllr. Ogle, WCllr. Coulate, Sara Stilliard and 1 member of the public
2. **Apologies for absence:** Cllrs: L and A Mockridge and Rose
3. **Declarations of interest:** None
4. **4.1 Approve Minutes of last PC meeting on Friday 21st May, 2021**(date adjusted)
5. **Matters arising from the minutes plus:**
 - 5.1 **Consider date for Annual Parish Meeting**-to be included at September meeting
6. **To approve Financial Matters**
 - 6.1 Bank Accounts as of 29 June, 2021 C/A £13155.21 D/A £742.55
 - 6.2 Approve payment of acc. floral tribute May 8th £35.00
 - 6.3 Approve Clerk's wages: November 2020 to March 2021 £322.58
April 2021 to July 2021 £233.85

P/S Cllrs. Fox/Bowden
7. **CCllr John Ogle and WCllr Ant Coulate:**

AC-Acknowledged condition of local highways/roads
-Cottam/West Burton Power Stations; Next Cottam Station meeting in the Autumn, no longer included in Bassetlaw Rural Plan but is a site for regeneration when cleansing complete
JO-Confirmed progress of decommissioning of West Burton Site
-Informed the PC of the new Police Commissioner
-Responded to long standing drains issue/flooding at the top of Town Street ACTION
8. **Appointment of new Clerk:** Sara Stilliard to be appointed as new Clerk/Treasurer and MP to Continue attending and reporting back from NDPing Steering Group P/S Cllrs Salter/Fox Hand over and meeting dates to be arranged. ACTION
9. **Designated time for members of the public to speak**

-member of public expressed opposition to planning application to be considered; item 10 Concern- safety concerns over entry and exit of several additional vehicles onto the proposed Planning Application site.
10. **Consider Planning Applications:**
 - 10.1 **Planning App. 21/01030/FUL Convert and extend existing barns, and erect one dwelling. Erect 2 carports**

Decision: Objected to development
-contrary to T/C current adopted NDP
-3rd proposed property is 'back land development
-Absence of mitigation of the danger to pedestrians and highways users at the point of entry/egress at the junction of Cocking Lane and Town Street, Treswell
-Clerk to investigate further at NDPing meeting 29th July, inform PCs of any further issues consider and include in their final decision to Planning ACTION
11. **Update Neighbourhood Development Plan**- next meeting Thursday 29th July, 7.30pm
12. **Correspondence**- presented by email
13. **Any other business/items for next Agenda** ACTION
 - 13.1 TVHall Committee- PC was informed of the VHC's wish to hold a Street Party to celebrate the Queen's Platinum Jubilee.
 - 13.2 Cottam Village are also planning an event- details at next meeting?
 - 13.3 Investigate the concerns raise re: non-local HGV travelling through village
Speed of cars and small commercial vehicles

14. Date of next meeting to be arranged and confirmed

Signed:

P/S